










Clerk
Highlight

















Clerk
Highlight



Clerk
Highlight













































TOWN OF HAMPDEN FY 2024 BUDGET 

VS 06/1 5/2023 

2020 2021 2022 2023 ASOF 2024 %Increase 

Actual Actual Actual Budget 4/18/2023 Manager Decrease 

20-20 L HOIT MEMORIAL POOL
COMPENSATION

01-01 WAGES 94,750.87 95,922.61 99,279.02 136,140.00 105,495.81 150,715.91 

01-02 OVERTIME 290.10 269.49 559.20 1,200.00 607.11 1,200.00 

Ol-05 PART TIME WAGES 106,581.21 92,799.36 105,541.93 116,830.00 70,087.25 113,957.46 

COMPENSATION 201,622.18 188,991.46 205,380.15 254,170.00 176,190.17 265,873.37 4.60% 

INSURANCE 

05-01 FlCA/MEDI 14,496.70 13,138.15 14,169.20 19,445.00 12,731.57 20,339.31 

05-05 MSRS/ICMA-ER 7,975.87 8,443.94 8,571.62 14,205.00 11,052.12 15,596.56 

05-15 HEALTH 27,854.07 28,744.47 30,330.05 54,275.00 41,045.80 54,062.82 

05-20 LIFE 226.08 226.08 207.24 340.00 244.92 339.12 

05-25 DENTAL 300.00 300.00 300.00 450.00 37S.OO 450.00 

INSURANCE 50,852.72 50,852.64 53,578.11 88,715.00 65,449.41 90,787.81 2.34% 

SUPPUES 

10-01 OFFICE 1042.75 766.59 797.67 950.00 393.64 470.00 

10-05 POSTAGE/SHIPPING 55.00 107.53 0.00 200.00 71.76 200.00 

10-20 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS 1421.25 1,056.15 1,052.17 1,100.00 1,201.75 1,100.00 

10-80 CHLORINE/CHEMICALS 7,622.20 6,034.99 8,305.87 9,000.00 5,533.83 10,500.00 

SUPPLIES 10,141.20 7,965.26 10,155.71 11,250.00 7,200.98 12,270.00 9.07% 

UTJUTJES 

15-01 TELEPHONE 1,158.72 491.95 1,156.71 1,176.00 80.77 0.00 

15-05 ELECTRICITY 16,362.73 14,902.29 19,849.82 18,000.00 13,293.44 18,000.00 

15-10 FUEL 25,218.17 19,092.44 30,400.11 50,000.00 43,077.08 40,000.00 

15-15 WATER 2,996.96 2,483.36 3,125.36 3,500.00 2,804.36 4,000.00 

15-20 SEWER 2,980.73 1,380.00 2,696.00 3,000.00 2,354.00 3,500.00 

UTILITIES 48,717.31 38,350.04 57,228.00 75,676.00 61,609.65 65,500.00 -13.45% 

MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS 

20-05 EQUIP.MAINT. 18,229.12 14,333.83 23,491.84 14,000.00 13,162.35 21,800.00 

20-35 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 3,627.34 1,786.36 3,043.34 4,500.00 4,534.89 5,000.00 

MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS 21,856.46 16,120.19 26,535.18 18,500.00 17,697.24 26,800.00 44.86% 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

30-01 ADVERTISING 0.00 0.00 195.00 200.00 0.00 300.00 

30-39 DEBIT/CREDIT FEES 4,037.99 1,740.70 4328.82 3900.00 3961.84 4,600.00 

30-80 TRAINING/TRAVEL 648.45 1184.85 2090.55 500.00 1158.58 
--- -

1,200.00 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,686.44 2,925.55 6,614.37 4,600.00 5,120.42 6,100.00 32.61% 

L HOIT MEMORIAL POOi 337,876.31 305,205.14 359,491.52 452,911.00 333,267.87 467,331.18 3.18% 

FY 24 Budget Draft 6-15-23 ADJUSTMENTS 



TOWN OF HAMPDEN FY 2024 BUDGET 

V5 06/15/2023 

2020 2021 2022 2023 ASOF 2024 0/o Increase
Actual Actual Actual Budget 4/18/2023 Manager Decrease 

20-25 MARINA
SUPPUES 

10·10 GENERAL EXP 840.46 1041.30 10,185.57 15,000.00 845.00 27,000.00 

01·01 SALARJES/STIPEND 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 2,000.00 

SUPPLIES 840.46 1,041.30 10,185.57 16,500.00 845.00 29,000.00 75.76% 

MARINA 840.46 1041.30 10,185.57 16,500.00 845.00 29,000.00 75.76% 

RECREATION 724,795.18 1,021,430.25 1,147,170.79 1,344,705.00 979,296.63 1,491,511.68 10.92% 

FY 24 Budget Draft 6-15-23 ADJUSTMENTS 



TOWN OF HAMPDEN FY 2024 BUDGET 

vs 06/15/2023 

2020 2021 2022 2023 ASOF 2024 0/o Increase 
I 

Actual Actual Actual Budget 4/18/2023 I Manager Decrease 

25·10 THE BUS/ THE BUS 

MISC 

55-15 THE BUS 84,324.39 50,199.38 82,606.00 160,320.00 68,381.50 170,426.00 

55-16 BACTS PROGRAM 1,200.00 

MISC 84,324.39 50,199.38 82,606.00 160,320.00 68,381.50 171,626.00 7.05% 

THE BUS 84,324.39 50,199.38 82,606.00 160,320.00 68,381.50 171,626.00 7.05% 

FY 24 Budget Draft 6-15-23 ADJUSTMENTS 



TOWN OF HAMPDEN FY 2024 BUDGET 

vs 06/15/2023 

2020 2021 2022 2023 ASOF 2024 %Increase 
Actual Actual Actual Budget 4/18/2023 Manager Decrease 

30-10 BUILDINGS/GROUNDS / BLDG/GROUNDS
COMPENSATION

01-01 WAGES 94,503.88 124,777.72 160,246.00 126,615.00 98,836.11 0.00 
01-02 OVERTIME 3,943.88 3,952.18 3,000.00 3,000.00 8,529.19 0.00 
01-05 PART TIME WAGES 35,827.00 26,452.15 50,544.00 60,000.00 10,326.85 0.00 
OHS CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 1,699.39 0.00 1,267.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 

COMPENSATION 135,974.15 155,182.05 215,057.33 189,615.00 117,692.15 0.00 ·100.00%
INSURANCE 

05-01 FICA/MEDI 10,073.64 12,364.15 16,355.00 14,510.00 8,554.18 0.00 
05-05 MSRS/!CMA-ER 8,102.28 8,835.11 16,577.00 14,470.00 13,847.99 0.00 
05-15 HEALTH 38,108.79 37,246.43 55,553.00 54,275.00 35,754.95 0.00 
05·20 LIFE 226.08 235.50 364.50 340.00 207.24 0.00 
05-25 DENTAL 0.00 4!i0.00 0.00 0.00 

INSURANCE 56,510.79 58,681.19 88,849.50 84,045.00 58,364.36 0.00 -100.00%
SUPPUES 

10-01 OFFICE o.oo 62.18 0.00 o.oo 0.00 

10-18 FLOWERS 1,591.85 600.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 1,000.00 
10-20 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS 3,706.82 2,495.40 663.73 2,500.00 988.52 2,500.00 
10-75 MAPS/MARKERS 0.00 0.00 8.69 100.00 0.00 0.00 

SUPPLIES 5,298.67 3,157.58 672.42 3,200.00 988.52 3,500.00 9.38% 
UTIUTJES 

15-15 WATER 507.00 507.00 399.60 700.00 573.60 800.00 
UTILITIES 507.00 507.00 399.60 700.00 573.60 800.00 1<4.29% 

MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS 

20·01 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT 2,784.21 1,203.98 9,524.80 6,450.00 329.99 1,800.00 

20-05 EQUIP.MAINT. 1,243.43 1,218.10 1,304.19 1,250.00 460.27 1,250.00 
20-35 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 814.94 276.37 0.00 1,000.00 37.26 1,000.00 
20-50 GROUNDS IMPROVEMENTS 17,149.75 13,288.43 19,798.85 14,470.00 4,770.00 15,000.00 

MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS 21,992.33 15,986.88 30,627.84 23,170.00 5,597.52 19,050.00 •17.78% 

EQUIPMENT 

25-05 SAFETY 978.09 494.60 180.00 0.00 103.92 0.00 

25-10 RENTAL 2,747.01 2,760.67 3,953.00 5,120.00 4,269.00 6,550.00 
EQUIPMENT 3,725.10 3,255.27 4,133.00 5,120.00 4,372.92 6,550.00 27.93% 

BLDG/GROUNDS 224,008.04 236,769.97 339,739.69 305,850.00 187,589.07 29,900.00 ·90.22%

FY 24 Budget Draft 6-15-23 ADJUSTMENTS 



TOWN OF HAMPDEN FY 2024 BUDGET 

vs 06/15/2023 

2020 2021 2022 2023 ASOF 2024 %Increase 

Actual Actual Actual Budget 4/18/2023 ' Manager Decrease 
' 

38-10 OUTSIDE AGENCIES/ OUTSIDE AGENCIES 

OUTSIDE AGENCY 

04-03 KIWANIS 7,915.48 5,438.63 10,795.18 10,475.00 8,062.67 9,200.00 

04-11 VFW-VETERANS FLAGS 1,226.45 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 

04-12 GARDEN CLUB 0.00 0.00 o.oo 500.00 500.00 500.00 

OUTSIDE AGENCY 9,141.93 6,938.63 10,795.18 12,475.00 8,562.67 11,200.00 -10.22%

OUTSIDE AGENCIES 9,141.93 6,938.63 10,795.18 12,475.00 8,562.67 11,200.00 ·10.22% 

FY 24 Budget Draft 6-15-23 ADJUSTMENTS 



TOWN OF HAMPDEN FY 2024 BUDGET 

2020 2021 2022 2023 
Actual Actual Actual Budget 

40-10 GENERAL ASSISTANCE / GEN'L ASSIST

WELFARE

43-01 EXPENSES 9,141.93 6,938.63 10,795.18 6,000.00 

WELFARE 9,141.93 6,938.63 10,795.18 6,000.00 

GENERAL ASSISTANCE 9,141.93 6,938.63 10,795.18 6,000.00 

FY 24 Budget Draft 6-15-23 ADJUSTMENTS 

ASOF 
4/18/2023 

8,912.61 

8,912.61 

8,912.61 

2024 

Manager 

10,000.00 

10,000.00 

10,000.00 

V5 06/15/2023 

o/o Increase 

Decrease 

66.67% 

66.67% 



45-10 COUNTY TAX I COUNTY TAX
MISC
55·10 COUNTY TAX 

MISC 

COUNTY TAX 

TOWN OF HAMPDEN FY 2024 BUDGET 

2020 2021 2022 2023 

Actual Actual Actual Budget 

963,358.00 1,002,527.00 1,141,446.00 1,220,380.00 

963,358.00 1,002,527.00 1,141,446.00 1,220,380.00 

963,358.00 1,002.527 .00 1,141,446.00 1,220,380.00 

FY 24 Budget Draft 6-15-23 ADJUSTMENTS 

ASOF I 
4/18/2023 l 

I 

1,220,380.00 

1,220,380.00 

1,220,380.00 

2024 
Manager 

1,355,407.00 

1,355,107.00 

1,355,407.00 

vs 06/15/2023 

o/o Increase 

Decrease 

11.06% 

11.06% 



TOWN OF HAMPDEN FY 2024 BUDGET 

V5 06/15/2023 

2020 2021 2022 2023 ASOF 2024 0/o Increase 
Actual Actual Actual Budget 4/18/2023 Manager Decrease 

50-10 DEBT SERVICE / GENERAL 

DEBT SERVICE

50-04 MAYO ROAD REBUILD 118,822.77 115,732.00 114,809.82 112,931.00 112,721.58 110,729.13 

50-15 ADDmON TO MUNICIPAL BLDG 84,299.99 84,300.00 84,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

50-20 LL BEAN 90,000.00 90,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

50-30 GEN FUND CAPITAL PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 95,831.85 142,041.00 142,040.91 141,542.26 

50-35 GRIST MILL BOND PMT TO SEWER FUND 28,627.00 28,626.17 27,761.45 

50-40 JOHN DEERE #16 LOADER 0.00 19,632.21 19,633.00 19,632.21 19,632.21 

50-41 JOHN DEERE #8 BACK HOE 0.00 14,257.81 14,259.00 14,257.81 24,575.73 

50-42 FIRETRUCK 0.00 113,971.33 113,972.00 113,971.33 113,971.33 

50-43 MBFS SCHEDULE 5 WESTERN STAR #17 0.00 35,789.55 35,790.00 35,789.55 35,789.55 

GENERAL 293,122.76 290,032.00 478,592.57 467,253.00 467,039.56 474,001.66 1.44% 

DEBT SERVICE 293,122.76 290,032.00 478,592.57 467,253.00 467,039.56 474,001.66 1.44% 

FY 24 Budget Draft 6-15-23 ADJUSTMENTS 



TOWN OF HAMPDEN FY 2024 BUDGET 

VS 06/15/2023 

2020 2021 2022 2023 ASOF 2024 o/o Increase 

Actual Actual Actual Budget 4/18/2023 Manager Decrease 

60-10 SEWER
COMPENSATION

01·05 PART TIME WAGES 60,000.00 60000.00 60000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

COMPENSATION 60,000.00 60,000.00 60000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #DIV/0! 

INSURANCE 

05·01 FICA/MEDI 4,590.00 4590.00 4590.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

INSURANCE 4,590.00 4590.00 4590.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 #OIV/0! 
SUPPUES 

10-05 POSTAGE/SHIPPING 10,135.13 8,306.26 8424.05 9000.00 4533.76 9,000.00 

10-20 SUPPLIES/MATERIALS 5,524.55 2,297.87 1252.47 5000.00 2566.16 5,000.00 

10·99 MISC. 6,438.16 247.00 330.00 3000.00 97.50 3,000.00 
SUPPLIES 22,097.84 10,851.13 10,006.52 17,000.00 7,197.42 17,000.00 0.00% 

UTILITIES 

15-05 ELECTRICITY 34,880.16 26,731.62 39371.65 40000,00 28670,53 40,000.00 
15·10 FUEL 269.56 355.97 624.41 2860.00 0.00 1,450.00 

UTILITIES 35,149.72 27,087.59 39,996.06 42,860.00 28,670.53 41,450.00 ·3.29%
MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS 

20·53 CS0 TANKS 14,414.06 30,584.28 32632.31 50000.00 26651.07 50,000.00 

MAINTENANCE/REP 14,414.06 30,584.28 32,632.31 50,000.00 26,651.07 50,000.00 0.00% 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

30·02 METER READING 9,161.40 8,010.60 8015,20 8500.00 4003.00 8,500.00 

30-37 LICENSE FEES 6,353.37 6,150.34 4071.91 8600.00 4288.54 8,500.00 
30-40 LIENS/TRANSFERS 3,705.00 5,191.00 3819.00 5800.00 1938.00 5,800.00 
30-80 TRAINING/TRAVEL 646.68 2050.00 125.00 2500.00 0.00 2,500.00 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 19,866.45 21,401.94 16,031.11 25,400.00 10,229.54 25,300.00 -0.39%

SEWER EXPENSES 

60·02 TREATMENT SERVICE CHARGE 224,784.86 132,235.58 153052.78 175500.00 68697.02 214,140.00 

60·04 MAIN PUMP STATION CONTRACT 68,684.47 73,940.75 60634.03 84000.00 53916.99 95,000.00 

60-08 WWTP CAPITAL PROJECTS 6,602.00 105,855.30 4187.28 101625.00 o.oo 63,050.00 
60· 10 0 & M CONTINGENCY 3,574.97 1378.50 3900.00 5000.00 0.00 5,000.00 

60-16 PR!NC/INT FMHA 272,215.81 291,724.00 346429.99 459735.00 408195.18 434,615.00 
60· 18 LOAN FINANQNG 82,301.00 95,500.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oo

60-20 I/I PROJECT 100,493.29 63,724.05 93762.57 190000.00 100426.23 100,000.00 
60-22 SPECIAL PROJ 9,962.53 4,062.52 895.03 30000.00 7424.69 25,000.00 

SEWER EXPENSES 768,618.93 768,420.94 662,861.68 1,045,860.00 638,660.11 936,805.00 -10.43%

SEWER 941,249.21 922,935.88 826,117.68 1,181,120.00 711,408.67 1,070,555.00 ·9.36% 

FY 24 Budget Draft 6-15-23 ADJUSTMENTS 



65-10 EDUCATION GENERAL SERVICES
55-20 MISC MISC 

EDUCATION 

TOWN OF HAMPDEN FY 2024 BUDGET 

2020 
Actual 

7,260,669.12 

7,260,669.12 

2021 
Actual 

7,430,634.96 

7,430,634.96 

2022 
Actual 

7,661,784.72 

7,661,784.72 

2023 
Budget 

7,671,298.00 

7,671,298.00 

FY 24 Budget Draft 6-15-23 ADJUSTMENTS 

ASOF 
4/18/2023 

6,392,748.10 

6,392,748.10 

2024 
Manager 

8,299,838.83 

8,299,838.83 

vs 06/15/2023 

o/o Increase 
Decrease 

8.19% 



66•01 OVERLAY/ OVERLAY 
55-01 OVERLAY

OVERLAY 

TOWN OF HAMPDEN FY 2024 BUDGET 

2020 2021 2022 2023 
Actual Actual Actual Budget 

10,065.78 63,508.71 63,786.64 114,142.00 

10,065.78 63,508.71 63,786.64 114,142.00 

FY 24 Budget Draft 6-15-23 ADJUSTMENTS 

V5 06/15/2023 

ASOF 2024 0/o Increase 

4/18/2023 I Manager Decrease 

20,608.52 138,000.00 

20,608.52 138,000.00 20.90% 



65-10 EDUCATION GENERAL SERVICES
55-20 MISC MISC 

EDUCATION 

TOWN OF HAMPDEN FY 2024 BUDGET 

2020 
Actual 

7,260,669.12 

7,260,669.12 

2021 
Actual 

7,430,634.96 

7,430,634.96 

2022 
Actual 

7,661,784.72 

7,661,784.72 

2023 
Budget 

7,671,298.00 

7,671,298.00 

FY 24 Budget Draft 6-15-23 ADJUSTMENTS 

ASOF 
4/18/2023 

6,392,748.10 

6,392,748.10 

2024 
Manager 

8,299,838.83 

8,299,838.83 

vs 06/15/2023 

0/o Increase 
Decrease 

&19% 



Outdoor Ice Skating Rink 

Executive Summary 

Bryann Lentz 
Recreation Director 
Town of Hampden 



Introduction 

In a recent survey, 88% of Hampden residents expressed a desire for an outdoor ice skating rink. 
There is both qualitative and quantitative data that portray the desire and need for an outdoor ice 
skating rink. 

Last year (2022) a dozen or more community members expressed their interest in the town 
having a community outdoor ice skating rink. Being that there was an abundant amount of 
community members interested in an outdoor ice skating rink, the recreation department decided 
to send out a short survey to gather data regarding this matter. Below is a snapshot of the survey 
results and emails from Hampden families who are interested in making this project a reality. 

To serve our community and improve our recreation offerings, we need to make sure we are 
listening to our community and providing them with four-season recreational opportunities that 
enhance their quality of lives especially during the winter months. 

Results 

A general survey was sent out to gather data and infonnation regarding the recreation department 
and the department's offerings. One question in particular was directed at the idea of the town en 
offering an outdoor ice skating rink. 

The survey was created through survey planet (survey tool software) and was sent to all 
recreation accounts through our MYREC Software. The link was also added to the Hampden 
Recreation Facebook Page. There were a total of 350 respondents who participated in the survey. 
There were 303 total respondents who answered the question "Would you be interested in an 
outdoor ice skating rink?" (See key data points below) 

Key Data Points 

Quantitative Data 

There were 303 survey participants who responded to the outdoor ice skating rink question. 266 

(88%) of the participants responded yes, 30 (10%) responded no, and 7 (2%) responded maybe 
(view figure below). 

Would you be interested in 

an outdoor ice skating rink? 

■ Yes

a No 

Maybe 



Key Data Points Continued 

Qualitative Data 

The outdoor ice skating rink question was an open ended question so survey participants were 
able to express and add on to their answers. 

Below are some examples of the data that was collected. 

1. I think it would be good for those who skate.
2. I think it's a great idea for the community.
3. YES, YES, YES! I grew up in Hampden and skated every day after school at the rink

behind the VFW. I was so disappointed when they removed it for Tennis courts.
4. Yes, absolutely!! I would love to have one in our town.
5. Yes- that would be awesome!
6. Yes, I was just talking to my granddaughter about learning to skate.
7. Yes, big hockey family!!
8. Oh my goodness, Yes!
9. YES! I have had numerous people ask me about this. There are many hockey families in

town that would utilize this on a regular basis. Please make this happen!
10. Yesfor my kids!
11. Always loved having one where I grew up in Eddington.
I 2. It is a great idea! BUT I am too old to skate.
13. My kids have not had the opportunity to skate yet partly because they don't have skates, I

think a rink would be fun maybe some type of skate rental to
14. I think it is a great idea .... with lighting for night use ... and not to be used by any school

teams for practice ... to be used to enjoy and family skate.
15. I enjoyed our outdoor skating rink in Limestone when I was a youngster.

A few emails from parents/families who have expressed interest in volunteering. 

• Email#/

I am a resident of Hampden and have two boys who play hockey. We have limited safe options 

for the ice time and want to help grow our program here in Hampden. Skating is the most critical 

skill but hardest to train. Our community would benefit from an outdoor rink, I know my 

household would have a volunteer to help maintain it through the winter season. 

Thank you, 

Justin Gagne 

• Emai/#2

My family and I are very interested in having an ice rink in town, if approved my family would 

be willing to volunteer hours in some form to make it happen. 

-Kate and Jason Thibodeaux



• Emai/#3

I am writing regarding the possibility of building an ice rink in Hampden. My son has developed 

a huge interest in hockey. He has joined Brewer Youth Hockey and there are countless Hampden 

residents on the teams. An ice rink in Hampden would be a perfect way for our families to 

remain local and an amazing opportunity for our children and community. My family would be 

happy to volunteer and help raise money in any way. Please let me know if there is any way that 
this process can be started. 

Natasha Adams 

• Emai/#4

I understand that there is a proposal being presented at some point regarding an outdoor ice rink 
for the town. I think that's a fantastic idea and would be willing to volunteer my time to help 
make that happen. If I could be kept in the loop (whenever there is a loop) on this, assuming the 
town is open to it, I would appreciate it. 

Thank you. 

-Chris Austin

• Emai/#5

Jason and I are in favor of the ice rink in town, and one or more of our family members will 
volunteer in some capacity! We are a hockey family! 

-Krystal Lundstrom

Conclusion 

The findings of this data speak to the community wants and needs of an outdoor ice skating rank 

in Hampden. It is evident that an outdoor ice skating rink is desired in our community. The 

concern that was stated by council about volunteerism is absolutely valid and should be 

considered. One thing for the council to keep in mind is that most of our recreation programs are 
volunteer based and our department relies heavily on volunteers for a lot of our programs/events. 

The department truly believes the community will come together and help however they can. It 

will be up to the community to help maintain the rink (with help from town departments) and if 

they want it open often then they should be vested in making sure they are doing their part. 

It is crucial that we work together to get things done in the community. It takes a village and 

based on these survey results and public comments we believe in our town to go the extra mile to 

help us maintain the outdoor ice skating rink. 

The outdoor ice rink will be a place where locals can gather to skate, learn new skills, work 

together, and meet new friends. Our hope is that this space will help build our community and be 

a place where all types of people and families can come together during the winter months! 



TOWN OF HAMPDEN 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

Notice is hereby given that the Hampden Town Council will conduct a public hearing at 

6:00 pm on Tuesday, June 20, 2023, in the Municipal Building Council Chambers, located 

at 106 Western Avenue, Hampden, to hear the following: 

1. Proposed FY 2024 Hampden Town Budget.

Copies of the Proposed Budget are available at the Town Office or on line at 

www.hampdenmaine.gov. 

Gayle Decker 

Town Clerk 



ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

01-01
01-02
01-05
01-10
01-20
01-25
01-30
01-35
05-01
05-05
05-10

06-06
10-01
10-10
10-05
15-10
20-05
20-10
20-20
20-25
25-10
30-10
38-10
40-10
50-10
67-10
70-99

65-10

45-10

TOWN OF HAMPDEN 
PROPOSED FY24 

HAMPDEN TOWN BUDGET 

ACCOUNT NAME 

ADMINISTRATION 
GIS/IT 
TOWN COUNCIL 
MUNICIPAL BUILDING 
ELECTIONS 
ASSESSING 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
PLANNING 
POLICE 
FIRE DEPARTMENT 
PUBLIC SAFETY 

NON-DEPARTMENT EXPENSES 
PUBLIC WORKS 
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT 
MUNICIPAL GARAGE 
SOLID WASTE 
RECREATION 
DYER LIBRARY 
LURA HOIT POOL 
MARINA 
THE BUS 
BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 
OUTSIDE AGENCIES 
GENERAL ASSISTANCE 
DEBT SERVICE 
TIF 
RESERVES 

EDUCATION 

COUNTY TAX 

MUNICIPAL EXPENSE BUDGET 
LESS PROJECTED REVENUE 
OVERLAY 
NET MUNICIPAL BUDGET 

EDUCATION 
COUNTY TAX 
AMOUNT TO RAISE THROUGH TAXATION 

SEWER ENTERPRISE BUDGET 

PROPOSED 
BUDGET 2024 

$927,116.27 
$288,281.50 

$36,088.98 
$120,033.00 

$17,103.38 
$164,459.76 
$163,399.42 
$140,419.24 

$1,544,875.98 
$1,896,903.62 

$485,585.11 
$982,325.00 

$2,919,814.87 
$129,000.00 
$ 68,000.00 

$425,700.00 
$685,913.02 
$325,717.48 
$467,331.18 

$29,000.00 
$171,626.00 

$29,900.00 
$11,200.00 
$10,000.00 

$474,001.66 
$512,193.00 

$1,733,500.00 

$8,299,838.83 

$1,355,407.00 

$14,759,488.47 
$(8, 177,521.57) 
$ 115,000.00 
$ 6,696,966.90 

$ 8,299,838.83 
$ 1,355,407 .00 
$16,352,212.73 

$ 1,070,555.00 



Legal Notica 
TOWN OF HAMPDEN 

PUBLIC HEAii NG NOTICE 

N01ice is herellf givon that the Hampden Ta.\'n Council wia c.onduc:t a public 
hearing at 6:00 pm 011 Tuesday, June 20, 202l in the Muoicip.l Budding 
Council Chaml>!!re. located al 106 WC91em Avenue, Hampden. 10 hear the 
following: 

l. Prop09e-d FY 2024 Hamr,den Town Budget.

Copies of the Proposed Budgot 11,e availal,lo at the TctNn Offioe or online al 
www.hllmpclenma!Of!.gov. 

Gayht Decker 
Town Cle,t 

June !O. 2023 



TO: 
FROM: 
DATE: 
RE: 

Memorandum 

Town Council 
Paula Scott, Town Manager 
June 13, 2023 
Designation and Appointment of 
Officials 

As prescribed by statute, all appointments for officials who are not elected must 
be in writing and the appointment paper must be signed by the appointing party. 
(30-A MRSA § 2526(2). In most cases, the term of all municipal officials is one 
year requiring an annual appointment (30-A MRSA § 2601.2). The Council's 
confirmation of the Manager's appointment of officials should therefore be 
provided annually. If one person holds multiple offices, each appointment is 
separate. Under the Town Manager plan of government, most appointments are 
prescribed by the Manager. For reference, Hampden's Town Charter is 
excerpted in relevant part below: 

ARTICLE Ill 
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES 

Sec. 301 Titles and Appointment - The following officials and boards shall be appointed by a majority vote 
of the members of the town council: Town Manager, board of assessment review, planning board, board of 
appeals and other boards or officials when such appointment is required by state statute or municipal 
ordinance. The council may, where appropriate, and where not prohibited by law, vest in the town manager 
all or part of the duties of any office. (Amended: November 6, 2007) 

The town manager shall appoint the town clerk, treasurer, tax collector, town assessor and department 
heads subject to the confirmation of the town council, and shall have the power to remove such appointees 
when necessary. The town manager shall appoint and remove when necessary all other administrative 
officials and town employees, except as the manager may authorize the head of a department or office and 
except as otherwise provided in this charter. (Amended: November 6, 1990) 

The Town Clerk has reviewed all the appointments and Oaths of Office for all 
Officials within the Town of Hampden and has prepared the appointment papers 
for each appropriate office from each appointing official. This agenda item is to 
request confirmation of only those town manager appointments delineated in the 
charter as requiring Council confirmation. Historically, the Town Council has 
requested to see all appointments in an effort to better understand the positions 
and which staff members are the appointed officials for mandated positions, 
therefore the entirety of information is included in this packet and not just the 
appointments which you are to confirm. 



Appointment Roster as of 06/20/2023 

Office Offlclal Appointing Authority Term Status 

Town Manager Paula Scott Town Council Indefinite or by Contract Appointed 03/01/2023 

Health Officer Jason Lundstrom Town Council Three year appointment Appointed, sworn in 7/01/2022 

Registrar of Voters Gayle Decker Town Council Two year appointment Appointed 07/01/2022 

Town Clerk Gayle Decker Town Manager Annual appointment To be appointed 07/01/2023 Subject to Council conf. 

Tax Assessor Richard Thibodeau Town Council !definite or by Contract Appointed 03/21/2023 

Treasurer Paula Scott Town Manager Annual appointment Appointed 03/1/2023 Subject to Council conf. 

Tax Collector Wanda Libbey Town Manager Annual appointment To be appointed 07/01/2023 Subject to Council conf. 

Excise Tax Collector Wanda Libbey Town Manager Annual appointment To be appointed 07/01/2023 

Fire Chief Chris Bailey Town Council Indefinite Appointed, indefinite Subject to Council conf. 

Annual appointment, but may be longer as

Police Chief Chris Bailey Town Manager a fixed term Appointed 05/02/2019, 5 year Subject to Council conf. 

Road Commissioner Victor Smith Town Manager Annual appointment To be appointed 07/01/2023 Subject to Council conf. 

Cemetery Sexton Charlie Nash Town Manager Annual appointment To be appointed 07/01/2023 

Harbor Master Peter Neal Town Manager Annual appointment To be appointed 07/01/2023 

Annual appointment, but may be longer as

Code Enforcement Officer Ryan Carey Town Manager a fixed term To be appointed 07/01/2023 

Alternate Code Enforcement Officer Jason Lundstrom Annual appointment To be ppointed 07/01/2023 

Alternate Code Enforcement Officer Stewart Brooks Annual appointment To be ppointed 07/01/2023 

Building Official Ryan Carey Town Manager Annual appointment To be appointed 07/01/2023 

Alternate Building Official Jason Lundstrom Annual appointment To be appointed 07/01/2023 

Builder Inspector Ryan Carey Town Manager Annual Appointment To be appointed 07/01/2023 

Builder Inspector Dan Pugsley Town Manager Annual Appointment To be appointed 07/01/2023 

Alternate Building Inspector Stewart Brooks Annual Appointment To be appointed 07/01/2023 

Fire Inspector Jason Lundstrom Town Manager Annual appointment To be appointed 07/01/2023 

Alternate Fire Inspector Chris Leopold Annual appointment To be appointed 07/01/2023 

Local Plumbing Inspector Ryan Carey Town Manager Annual appointment To be appointed 07/01/2023 

Alternate Local Plumbing Inspector Stewart Brooks To be appointed 07/01/2023 

Alternate Plumbing Inspector Stewart Brooks Annual Appointmnet To be appointed 07/01/2023 

Civil Emergency Director Chris Bailey Town Manager Annual appointment To be appointed 07/01/2023 

Animal Control Officer Trisha Bruen Town Manager Annual appointment To be appointed 07/01/2023 

E-911 Addressing Officer Zachary Talmadge Town Manager Annual appointment To be appointed 07/01/2023 

E-911 Alternate Addressing Officer Matt Thomas Town Manager Annual Appointment To be appointed 07/01/2023 

General Assist. Administrator Amanda Day Town Manager Annual appointment To be appointed 07/01/2023 



Appointment Roster as of 06/20/2023 

Office Official Appointing Authority Term Status 

Deputy Police Chief Scott Webber Police Chief Five years Appointed 4/16/2019, five years 

Police Officers Sgt Joel Small Five years Appointed 07/01/2019 

Adam Oko Five years Appointed 04/2021 

Shawn Devine Five years Appointed 07/01/2019 

Benson Eyles Five years Appointed 07/01/2019 

Marc Egan Five years Appointed 07/01/2019 

Sgt William Miller Five years Appointed 07/01/2019 

David Mushrall Five years Appointed 07/01/2019 

Joshua Ewing Five years Appointed 11/08/2021 

Monie Christian (part-time} Five years Appointed 07/01/2019 

Anthony Lorenz (part-time) Five years Appointed 2020 

Katherine Ciampa Five years Appointed 10/17/2022 

Forest Fire Warden Chris Bailey State Forestry Serves at the pleasure of the State Dir 

Deputy Treasurer David Johnson Town Manager Annual Appointment To be appointed 7/01/2023 

Annual appointment, serves at the pleasure 

Deputy Town Clerk & Deputy Registrar of the clerk, term ends immediately when 

of Voters Jenn Mahon Town Clerk clerk's term ends To be appointed 07/01/2023 

Annual appointment, serves at the pleasure 

Deputy Town Clerk & Deputy Registrar of the clerk, term ends immediately when 

of Voters Alyson Reynolds Town Clerk clerk's term ends To be appointed 07/01/2023 

Annual appointment, serves at the pleasure 

Deputy Town Clerk & Deputy Registrar of the clerk, term ends immediately when 

of Voters Amanda Day Town Clerk clerk's term ends To be appointed 07/01/2023 

Annual appointment, serves at the pleasure 

Deputy Town Clerk & Deputy Registrar of the clerk, term ends immediately when 

of Voters Krystal Lundstrom Town Clerk clerk's term ends To be appointed 07/01/2023 
Annual appointment, serves at the pleasure of 

the tax collector, term ends immediately 

Deputy Tax Collector Tax Collector when collector's term ends To be appointed 07/01/2023 

Sub-registrar James Fernald Town Clerk Annual appointment 

Various-changes each election 

Election Clerks depending on availability Town Clerk Two year appointment Appointed 4/19/2022 

Election Warden Gayle Decker Town Clerk Appointed for each election 



Municipality: HAMPDEN 

RETURN OF VOTES CAST 

TOWN OF HAMPDEN SPECIAL ELECTION 
June 13, 2023 

£-3-6 

I certify that the result of the votes taken on Article No. 1 of the Warrant for Special Municipal Referendum 
Election in the Town of Hampden held June 13, 2023 are as follows: 

TOTAL NUMBER OF BALLOTS CAST: l 8L 

QUESTION 1: Shall the Charter amendment reprinted below be approved? 

No __ l:.-Cf..___ Blank ____ 3.___ __ 

The MODERATOR signs on line 1 and one other election official signs on line 2. The Moderator must 
immediately deliver the completed and signed Return to the MUNICIPAL CLERK. 

1
· izt?a�� 2 

B�
� 



\ 

\ 

l 

I 

Town of Hampden 

SPECIAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION 

MASTER TALLY SHEET 

.June 13, 2023 

ARTICLE ONE: Charter Amendment 

YES 

NO 

BLANKS 

TOTAL BALLOTS CAST 

TOTAL NUMBER OF ELIGIBLE VOTERS TOWNWIDE 

lb'-l 
l9 

3 



MUNICIPAL CLERK'S RETURN AND
CERTIFICATE AS TO RESULTS OF VOTING

TOWN OF HAMPDEN

I certify that the results of the vote taken on Article I of the Warrant and Notice of Election in
Hampden for the Regional School Unit No. 22 Budget Validation Referendum held June 13, 2023 are
as follows:
TOTAL NUMBER OF BALLOTS CAST: 1 <a: &

ARTICLE 1:

Yes \,'?,3 

No 53 

Blank 0 

Dated: � h 
I 

(Seal)

2023 Signed:'1f £ot� 
o;:ec �unicipal Clerk
Hampden, Maine



Town of Hampden 

RSU 22 REFERENDUM 

MASTER TALLY SHEET 

June 13, 2023 

QUESTION ONE: RSU BUDGET VALIDATION 

YES 

NO 

BLANKS 

TOTAL BALLOTS CAST 

TOTAL NUMBER OF ELIGIBLE VOTERS TOWNWIDE 

�---------------------------------------------------

PERCENTAGE OF VOTER TURNOUT 

L53 

6? 

0 

l i6

�s-/9 

�.ss 



TO: 
FROM: 
DATE: 
RE: 

Memorandum 

Town Council 
Paula Scott, Town Manager 
June 13, 2023 

H- a-d

Council Orders - annual authorizations 

The Council orders that you see following this memo are annual housekeeping 
measures to authorize various aspects of operations which are required by statute. 

Council Order 2023-01 - Disbursement of wages and payment of state fees: 

Because all disbursements are only authorized by vote of the municipal officers, and 
because the Council only meets twice a month in order to conduct business, this order, 
which is set out in statute, allows the disbursement of employee wages and state fees 
(motor vehicle funds, retirement contributions, etc ... ) which are paid every week to 
employees and state agencies, to be authorized upon the signature of a single Councilor 
selected by the body. This order also sets out two back up Councilors to be the 
signatories in the absence of the designated member. 

Council Order 2023-02 - Authorizing the application of property tax payment: 

This order sets the policy that any payment on real estate taxes must be applied to the 
oldest outstanding amount due. It also authorizes the municipality to accept 
prepayments on taxes, but to pay no interest on such prepayment. 

Council Order 2023-03 - Establishing procedures for the receipt of gifts, donations and 
funds from outside sources: 

In the same way that disbursements are approved by the municipal officers, gifts, 
donations, grants, or any funds from outside sources may not be receipted by the 
Treasurer without the blan�et approval of the Council. By statute, these gifts, donations, 
grants, etc ... are to be unconditional in that we may not receive a gift of money with a 
condition of a favor for the giver. That does not mean that if an individual or other source 
wishes to donate to a specific facet of government, such as the Rec Department for 
instance, that that gift is considered conditional. This order also authorizes the Treasurer 
to apply those funds to their intended purpose without needing approval. If we receive 
grant funds for turn out gear, the Treasurer is authorized to apply it as was intended by 
the grant. 

Council Order 2023-04 - Establishing a tax club for tax year 2024: 

This order authorizes the Tax Collector to establish a tax club agreement which is a 
payment plan for a set amount of months with an established set of rules which are set 
out in statute, and which are delineated within the order. 



Peter Erickson (1) 
Christine Cubberley (2) 
Mark Cormier (3) 

Order 2023-01 

Adoption: June 20, 2023 

TOWN OF HAMPDEN 

IN THE TOWN COUNCIL 

H-C{

Allen Esposito (4) 
Eric Jarvi (AIL) 

David Ryder (AIL) 

ORDER PERMITTING DISBURSEMENT OF EMPLOYEE WAGES AND STATE FEES 

ORDERED, that it shall be the policy of the Hampden Town Council to pennit the disbursement of 
employee wages and benefits and money due the Department of Motor Vehicles, on a disbursement 
warrant signed by one Councilor. No disbursement other than wages and benefits, and Motor Vehicle 
fees may be made until a majority of Councilors have signed the disbursement warrant. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that the Hampden Town Council, by their vote, designate Councilor 
_____ or Councilor ____ or Councilor ______ to sign the payroll and 
benefit/Department of Motor Vehicle warrant. This order shall be filed with the Municipal Clerk and 
Municipal Treasurer and must be renewed annually by vote of the Town Council. 

Authorizing statute: MRSA 30-A Section 5603, 2-A 

This order is adopted on June 20, 2023, for fiscal year 2024. 

Town Clerk: ORDERED by a majority of the Town Council: 

Gayle C. Decker 

06/28/2022 



Peter Erickson (I) 
Christine Cubberley (2) 
Mark Cormier (3) 

Order 2023-02 

Adoption: June 20, 2023 

TOWN OF HAMPDEN 

IN THE TOWN COUNCIL 

Allen Esposito (4) 
Eric Jarvi (AIL) 

David Ryder (AIL) 

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE APPLICATION OF PROPERTY TAX PAYMENTS 

ORDERED, that the Hampden Town Council hereby authorizes and directs the Tax Collector, 
pursuant to Title 36 MRSA, Section 906, to apply any tax payment received from an individual as 
payment for any property tax against outstanding or delinquent taxes due on said property in 
chronological order beginning with the oldest unpaid tax bill, provided, however, that no such payment 
may be applied to any tax for which an abatement application or appeal is pending unless approved in 
writing by the tax payer. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that the Hampden Town Council hereby authorizes the Tax Collector, 
pursuant to Title 36 MRSA, Section 506, to accept prepayment of taxes not yet committed and to pay 
no interest thereon. 

This order is adopted on June 20, 2023, for fiscal year 2024. 

Town Clerk: ORDERED by a majority of the Town Council: 

Gayle C. Decker 

06/2812022 



Peter Erickson (1) 
Christine Cubberley (2) 
Mark Cormier (3) 

Order 2023-03 

Adoption: June 20, 2023 

TOWN OF HAMPDEN 

IN THE TOWN COUNCIL 

Allen Esposito (4) 
Eric Jarvi (All) 

David Ryder (All) 

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURES FOR THE RECEIPT OF GIFTS, DONATIONS 

AND FUNDS FROM OUTSIDE SOURCES 

ORDERED, The Hampden Town Council hereby establishes procedures for the receipt 
and acceptance of monetary gifts, donations and funds to the Town of Hampden from 
outside sources. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, the Town Council directs the Treasurer, pursuant to Title 
30-A MRSA § 5652-5655, to accept gifts from sources identified as citizens, estates and
trusts, organizations, grantors, the State of Maine, and the United States and that these
gifts shall be unconditional;

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, that the Town Council authorizes the Treasurer to 
appropriate any funds received to specified or appropriate accounts or funds for public 
purposes and to disburse those funds as such. 

This Order to be filed with the Municipal Clerk and the Municipal Treasurer and 
renewed annually by vote of the Town Council. 

This order is adopted on June 20, 2023, for fiscal year 2024. 

Town Clerk: ORDERED by a majority of the Town Council: 

Gayle C. Decker 

06/28/2022 



TO: 

FROM: 
DATE: 
RE: 

Memorandum 

Town Council 

H-ot

Wanda Libbey, Tax Collector 
June 20, 2023 
FY24 Tax Club Authorization 

I am requesting the authorization of a tax club for the tax year 2024. 
Authorization is required on an annual basis. 

During the FY23 Tax Year, there were 30 citizens enrolled in the program. 

Thank you for your consideration. 



David Ryder (Chair) 
Peter Erickson (1) 
Christine Cubberley (2) 

Order: 2023-04 

Adoption: June 20, 2023 

TOWN OF HAMPDEN 

IN THE TOWN COUNCIL 

Mark Cormier (3) 
Allen Esposito (4) 

Eric Jarvi (AIL) 

ORDER AUTHORIZING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A TAX CLUB FOR 2024 TAXES 

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Town Council of Hampden, Maine, that: 

The Tax Collector of the Town of Hampden may enter into a standard agreement with taxpayers establishing a tax 

club payment plan pursuant to Title 36 §505-506 for commercial and/or residential real estate property taxes, 

whereby: 

1.) The taxpayer agrees to pay specified monthly payments to the town based on his/her estimated and actual 

tax obligation for current year real estate property taxes. 

2.) The town agrees not to charge interest on timely payments made pursuant to the tax club agreement. 

3.) The town authorizes the collector to accept tax club payments for current year taxes which may be due prior 

to the commitment of those taxes. 

4.) The agreement is automatically terminated if a scheduled payment is late, and the taxpayer then becomes 

subject to the same due date(s) and interest date(s) and rate as other taxpayers who are not participating in 

a tax club. 

5.) Only taxpayers who do not have outstanding tax obligations for prior tax years are eligible to participate in 

the tax club program; and 

6.) Taxpayers wishing to participate in a tax club for a particular property tax year shall enter an agreement with 

the town by a publicly advertised deadline determined by the tax collector. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY VOTED AND ORDERED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF HAMPDEN, 

MAINE: 

Dated this 20th day of June 2023, in Hampden, Maine for FY 2024 

Town Clerk: ORDERED by a majority of the Town Council: 

Gayle Decker 



TO: 
FROM: 
DATE: 
RE: 

Memorandum 

Town Council 

II - e-y

Paula Scott, Town Manager 
June 14, 2023 
Interest charged on delinquent 

taxes, interest paid on tax over 
payments, and tax due dates 

The State sets the interest rate for delinquent taxes which, for this next tax year, 
8% is the maximum that a municipality can charge. I would recommend setting 
the interest rate for delinquent taxes at 8%. 

When taxes are paid and then abated, a municipality must pay interest on the 
over payment at the same rate it established for delinquent taxes, unless is has 
established a different rate by vote of the Municipal officers. This rate cannot 
exceed the rate established for delinquent taxes, nor can it be less than that rate 
reduced by 4%. In keeping with the trend Council has set the last couple of 
years, that amount would be the same 8% as above. 

The Municipal officers must also, by vote, establish the date when taxes are due 
and payable. Tradition in Hampden is to always set the due dates as the first 
Wednesday in October and April. Those dates for the FY24 taxes would be 
October 4th

, 2023, and April 3rd, 2024. 



Home - Revenue Sharing - Delinquent Tax Rates 

./lonthly 

)istributions 

>rojections

)elinquent Tax 

tates 

Delinquent Tax Rates 

Municipalities may, by vote, determine the rate of interest that shall apply to taxes that 

become delinquent during a particular taxable year until those taxes are paid in full. 

The maximum rate of interest that can be charged per Title 36, M.R.S.A. Section 505.4 

is as follows: 

Taxable Year I Maximum Rate 

2023 8.00% 

2022 4.00% 

2021 4.00% up to 6.00% 

2020 8.00% 

2019 9.00% 

2018 8.00% 

2017 7.00% 

2016 7.00% 

2015 7.00% 

2014 7.00% 

2013 7.00% 

2012 7.00% 

2011 7.00% 

2010 7.00% 

2009 7.00% up to 9.00% 

2008 11.00% 

2007 12.00% 

2006 11.00% 

2005 7.75% 

2004 6.50% 

2003 7.00% 

2002 6.75% up to 8.75% 

2001 11.50% 

2000 10.75% 

1999 10.00% 

1998 10.75% 

1997 10.50% 

.. "..,�,..., 



TO: 
FROM: 
DATE: 
RE: 

Memorandum 

Town Council 
Wanda Libbey, Tax Collector 
June 20, 2023 
Personal Property Abatement 

I request that the Town Council abate the personal property taxes in the name of 
Coastal Resources of Maine for the following tax years: 2020, 2021, and 2022 as 
the business closed in May 2020. 



Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, Maine 04444 

Phone: (207) 862-3034 
Fax: (207) 862-5067 
Email: townofflce@hampdenmalne.gov 

Certificate of Abatement 
(36 MRSA §841) 

We, the undersigned municipal officers of the municipality of Hampden, hereby certify to 
Wanda Libbey, tax collector, that an abatement of personal property taxes has been 
granted by us as follows: 

Taxpayer Name: COASTAL RESOURCES OF MAINE LLC 

Property Description: Personal Property Acct. 472 

Taxed Year 
2020 
2021 
2022 

Amount Assessed Amount Abated 
$5,614.08 
$3,139.56 
$3,185.73 

Total Abatements: $11,939.37 

Reasons for supporting the decision: Taxes are uncollectable as the business closed in 
May 2020. 

Date Granted: June 20, 2023 

You are hereby discharged from any further obligation to collect the amount abated. 

Date: June 20, 2023 

Signed: __________ _ 
David Ryder, Chair 

Eric Jarvi, Vice Chair 

Peter Erickson 

Allen Esposito 

Mark Cormier 

Christine Cubberley 



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

Memorandum 

Town Council 
Paula Scott, Town Manager 
June 13, 2023 
Sale of lot 9 Business Park 

H-, 

This agenda item is a request for Council acknowledgement and authorization for 
the sale of lot 9 in the Hampden Business Park and authorization for the Town 
Manager to sign the quit claim deed. Bouchard's Cleaning is expanding, and this 
is the lot behind their current lot. There is no credit enhancement agreement on 
this so there is no request other than the authorization to sell it. 



QUITCLAIM DEED WITH COVENANT 
DLN# --------

Inhabitants of the Town of Hampden, a municipality located in Penobscot County. Maine. 
grants to Sargent Corporation. a Maine corporation with a principal place of business in Stillwater. 
Penobscot County. Maine, with a mailing address of P.O. Box 435. Stillwater. Maine 04489. with 
Quitclaim Covenant. the land located in Hampden. Penobscot County. Maine. described in Exhibit A 
attached hereto. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. the Inhabitants of the Town of Hampden has caused this deed to be 
duly executed on its behalf effective as of this� day of_���-· 2023. 

Witness 

STATE OF MAINE 
PENOBSCOT. ss. 

TOWN OF HAMPDEN 

By:------------­
Paula Scott. its Town Manager 

_____ .2023 

Personally appeared before me the above named Paula Scott. Town Manager of the Town of 
Hampden. and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be her free act and deed in her capacity and 
the free act and deed of said Town of Hampden. 

Notary Public/ Attorney at Law 

Print or type name as signed 



EXHIBIT A 

A certain lot or parcel of land. together with any improvements thereon. situated in the Town of 
Hampden. County of Penobscot. and State of Maine. described as follows: 

Lot 9 as depicted on the ·'Final Subdivision Plan - Amendment No. 4. Hampden 
Business and Commerce Park and Master Plan Amendment:· dated July 18. 2001 and 
last amended February 26. 2018. prepared for the Town of Hampden by Shyka. 
Sheppard & Garster. which plan. as amended. was approved by the Town of Hampden 
Planning Board on March 21. 2018 and is recorded in said Registry in Map File No. 
2018. Pages 32 and 33 (the ··Subdivision Plan .

. 
). 

SUBJECT TO the following: 

I. Effect, if any. of a pipeline easement from Joseph E. Perry and Matilda M. Perry to Socony­
Vacuum Oil Company. Incorporated by an instrument dated October I 0. 1947 and recorded in said
Registry in Book 1281, Page 7.

2. Effect. if any. ofa pipeline easement from Joseph F. Coakley and Margaret M. Coakley to Socony­
Vacuum Oil Company, Incorporated by an instrument dated October 10. 1947 and recorded in said
Registry in Book 1268. Page 491.

3. Effect. if any. of a pipeline easement from Martin F. Welch to Socony-Vacuum Oil Company.
Incorporated by an instrument dated October I 0. I 947 and recorded in said Registry in Book 1281.
Page I 0.

4. Effect. if any. of a pipeline easement from Henrietta W. Smith and Albin P. Smith to Socony­
Vacuum Oil Company. Incorporated by an instrument dated March 20. 1948 and recorded in said
Registry in Book 1285. Page 161.

5. Effect, if any. of a Notice of Layout and Taking by the State of Maine Highway Commission. dated
April 8. 1964 and recorded in said Registry in Book 1946. Page 368.

6. Easement from Helena R. Perry and Thomas F. Perry to the Inhabitants of the Town of Hampden by 
an instrument dated November 30. '.2000 and recorded in said Registry in Book 7571. Page 132. 

7. Easement from Helena R. Perry and Thomas F. Perry to the Inhabitants of the Town of Hampden
by an instrument dated August 20. 2001 and recorded in said Registry in Book 7864. Page 279.

8. All covenants, conditions. restrictions or obligations set forth in the Declaration of Covenants.
Conditions. and Restrictions for the Hampden Business and Commerce Park. dated October 7.
2002. recorded in said Registry in Book 8503. Page 78. and any related amendments thereto
including the following recorded in said Registry:

a. Declaration of Covenants and Restrictions dated October 7. 2002 and recorded in Book
8503, Page 104.

:1·1',04518851 •VI j 



b. Certificate of Amendments to Declaration of Covenants. Conditions. and Restriction for the
Hampden Business and Commerce Park dated January 23. 2008 and recorded in Book
11274. Page 328.

c. Amended and Restated Declaration of Covenants. Conditions and Restriction for the
Hampden Business and Commerce Park dated September 17. 2015 and recorded in Book
13967. Page 196.

d. Second Amended and Restated Declaration of Covenants. Conditions. and Restrictions for
the Hampden Business and Commerce Park dated April 4. 2018 and recorded in Book
14777. Page 282.

9. All terms. conditions. restrictions or notations set forth on the Subdivision Plan and earlier versions
thereof including the following recorded in said Registry: Plan Book 2001. Page 70 and 71; Plan
Book 2002. Pages 89 and 90: Plan Book 2007. Page 112 and Plan Book 2018. Page 33. including
but not limited to stormwater buffers.

10. All terms. conditions. restrictions or obligations set forth in the State of Maine Department of
Environmental Protection Site Location of Development. Natural Resources Protection Act, and
Water Quality Certification Findings of Fact and Order. dated August 15. 2001. recorded in said
Registry in Book 7853. Page 164 and in the State of Maine Department of Environmental
Protection Site Location of Development Act Natural Resource Protection Act Freshwater Wetland
Alteration Minor Revision Findings of Fact and Order. dated August 28. 2014 and recorded in said
Registry in Book 13644. Page 200. and any municipal approvals. By accepting delivery of this
deed. Grantee acknowledges receipt of a copy of the above-referenced Department of
Environmental Protection Permit and of the approved subdivision plan. Grantee further
acknowledges and agrees that any subsequent conveyance shall specifically include the same
restrictions as set forth in this Paragraph I 0.

( rl' - 04518851 • \ I l 



..--

r----------------------------

;-/-j 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

Memorandum 

Town Council 

f r

Paula Scott, Town Manager 
June 13, 2023 
Acceptance of additional right of way 
land 

As you will see in the information following this memo, Brent Marquis, who 
purchased open space at the end of Deer Hill from the town last year had to 
request an amendment to the subdivision plan on file which took place in May. 
Mr. Marquis' intent is to create three separate house lots but in order for it to 
meet the requirements of the subdivision he needs to convey an additional strip 
of right-of-way to the town, so he is able to provide the proper road frontage. He 
is asking the Town to accept this conveyance. Mr. Marquis will be in attendance 
to answer any questions. 



June 14, 2023 

Town of Hampden 

Paula Scott, Town Manager 

Cc: Victor Smith, Public Works Director 

106 Western Avenue, Hampden, ME 04444 

Office: 207-862-3034 

Email: townmanager@hampenmaine.gov 

publicworks(iiJhampdenma1ne.gov 

Dear Paula Scott, 

Brent Marquls 

45 Deer Hill Lane, Hampden, ME 04444 

Mobile: 207-944-3867 

Email: bmarguis@srdcorp.com 

This letter is intended to follow-up from a Town of Hampden Planning Board Order (see Appendix 1) where the 

Planning Board voted unanimously (7-0) in favor of Karen and Brent Marquis conveying an additional 3.5' strip of 

right of way land (shown in Appendix 2- Survey Sketch), spanning across our current 217.07' road frontage (776.6 

square feet), to the Town of Hampden (at no cost to the Town), thus increasing the total road frontage on our 

property to 227.18' (shown in Appendix 2 - Survey Sketch). This increased road frontage shall support future lot 

divisions for creating 3 separate, buildable, and conforming lots (including our primary residence that we have lived 

in since 2015) at 75' per lot minimum road frontage requirement (75' x 3 Lots= 225' minimum required) on the Deer 

Hill Lane Cul De Sac. 

Karen and I request to convey this 776.6 square foot parcel to the Town of Hampden (at no cost to the Town of 

Hampden) as described in the Deed Description (see Appendix 3), prepared by Darrel Ginn, a Licensed Land Surveyor. 

I have also included the Quit Claim Deed (see Appendix 4) from Karen and Brent Marquis to the Town of Hampden, 

prepared by Gateway Title, to be executed once the Town Council approves the land conveyance. I have Cc'd Victor 

Smith, the Town of Hampden Public Works Director, as he had indicated his support of this land conveyance to the 

Town of Hampden and has indicated that he does not see any issues associated with the Town taking ownership of 

this small parcel. 

Sincerely, 

Brent Marquis 

Page 1 of9 



APPENDIX 1 � Town of Hampden - Planning Board Order 

Approved Amendments to Ellingwood Heights Subdivision 

Approval Date: 

Project Name: 

Location of Project: 

Assessor's Reference: 

Deed Reference: 

Zoning District: 

Total Acreage: 

Type of Use: 

Building Area: 

Applicant: 

owner: 

Plans Pre1>0red By: 

Plans Dated: 

Application Dote: 

Public Hearing: 

PB Members:' 

Town of Hampden 

Land & Building Services 

Planning Board Order 

Subdivision Amendment 

Ellingwood Heights Subdivision 

Mayl0,2023 

Ellingwood Heights Amendment 

Deer Hi/lLn 

07-0-040, 07-0-091, 07--0-039-8, and 07-A-006 

Bl2778/P200, 84425/P282; 815006/PSl 

Rural 

l63.2AC 

N/A 

NIA 

Brent Marquis 
45 Deer Hill Ln 
Humpden, ME 04444 

Brent Marquis 
45 Deer Hill Ln 
Hampden, ME 04444 

Ginn Land Surveying 

April 10, 2023 

April 10, 2023 

Muy10, 2023 

Richard Tinsman, Benjamin Dunham, Amanda Day, Dennis Marble, Ryan 
Tribou, Jacob Beoulier, Monico Small 

1 P/rmning Board Mtmoers who wttr elir,i� to vote on this COSlt. 

MavlO, 2023 FINAL Plannin1 Soard Order - Ellingwood Hechts Subdivision Amendment 1 

Page 2 of9 



PB Action: Approved 

Summary Description of Application: This application for an amendment to an approved subdivision 
plan. The proposal includes various lot line adjustments to the Ellingwood Heights Subdivision. This 
properties are located in the Rural District. 

Thls application is subject to the Hampden Subdivision Ordinance. 

Findings: After the public hearing duly noticed and held, the Hampden Planning Board made the 
following findings as required by Article 4 of the Hampden Subdivision Ordinance: 

1. The proposed subdivision will not result in undue water or air polh.1tion.

2. The proposed subdivision has sufficient water available.

3. The proposed subdivision will not cause an unreasonable burden on existing water supply.

4. The proposed subdivision will not cause unreasonable soil erosion or a reduction in the land's
capacity to hold water.

5. The proposed subdivision will not cause unreasonable congestion or unsafe conditions with
respect to the use of existing or proposed highways or public roads.

6. The proposed subdivision will provide for adequate sewage waste disposal and will not cause an
unreasonable burden on municipal services.

7. The proposed subdivision will not cause an unreasonable burden on the municipality's ability to
dispose of solid waste.

8. The proposed subdivision will not have an undue adverse effect on the scenic or natural beauty
of the area, aesthetics, historic sites, slgnifi cant wildlife habitat identified by the Department of
Inland Fisheries and Wildlife.

9. The proposed subdivision is in conformance with the Hampden Subdivision Ordinance, the
Hampden Comprehensive Plan, the Hampden Zoning Ordinance, and where applicable the
Hampden Shoreland Zoning Ordinance and the Hampden Floodplain Management Ordinance.

10. The applicant/developer has adequate financial and technical capacity to meet the standards of
this Ordinance.

11. The proposed subdivision is not situated within the watershed of any pond or lake or within the
Shoreland Zone.

12. The proposed subdivision will not, alone or in conjunction with existing activities, adversely
affect the quality or quantity of ground water.

13. The proposed subdivision is not located within a flood hazard area.

14. The proposed subdivision does not impact existing freshwater wetlands.

15. The proposed subdivision does not impact existing farmlands.

Mi'( 10, 2023 FINII.L Planning Board Order - Ellingwood Heights Su bdivisiori 11.mendment 2 

Page 3 of9 



( 

, 

( 

( 

16. The proposed subdivision does not abut nor impact any nearby river, stream, or brook. 

17. The proposed subdivision does not require additional demonstration of current or future
stormwater management features.

18. The proposed subdivision does not result in the creation of nonconforming or spaghetti lots.

19. The proposed subdivision will not unreasonably increase a great pond's phosphorus
concentration during the construction phase and Ufe of the proposed subdivision.

20. The proposed subdivision does not border an adjacent municipality nor does it cause
unreasonable traffic congestion or unsafe conditions with respect to the use of existing public
ways in an adjoining municipality.

21. The proposed subdivlsfon does not include lands subject to liquidation harvesting.

Based on these findings, the Hampden Planning Board voted 7/0/0 to approve the Amendment to an 
Approved Subdivision for the Ellingwood Heights Subdivision on Deer Hill Ln, subject to the conditions 
included below. 

Waivers (requested): 

Conditions: None 

(Conllnwdo11 tllenmp•J 

May 10, 2023 FINAi. Planning Board Order - Ellingwood Heiehts Subdivision Amendment 3 

Page4 of9 



Richard Tinsma , 

�? 

Notes: 

1. A copy of this decision is on file with the Lond & Building Services Office at the Town Offices, 106
Western Avenue, Hampden, ME 04444,

2. This decision is subject to appeal in accordance with Article 6 o/ the Hampden Zoning Ordinance
within 30 days after the date this chcision is made by the Planning Board.

May 10, 2023 FINAL Planning Board Order- Ellingwood Heights Subdivision Amendment 4 

., 

, .. 

Page S of9 



APPENDIX 2 - Survey Sketch - 776.6 Square Foot Parcel 

(3.5' Extended ROW in GREEN to be Conveyed to Town of Hampden) 

Q'I'-' LAN:: SlJAY:,'.'l"NC 
l>IIWtll :.lt-.1' 1-'LS f'J.Y I 
� ... ::INl«.t. «JAC 
WI\ T:.�:>�'lf. YA PC 0'49f; 
?07-71,1-4:'LA 
J.INC.»C :-..o. 100!,G ""'1A:.:Q.1� ) Wll�t l 

• UI NCHI � A ll IIAI( Ov'\ll A', '-Gil 1) 

♦ OF�TTS I\ !I/ti IN04 :1:�A_R SF r 
Wl111 A. CAP STAliPCD D. CH-I 
PL$ !2J.<7 

----- OttlO •� Hlr .. �Gt ()- t'/1.V-\U\1 

J:i -,1 mm, ...a,.

f'NCOIP4SSI.,.; 17115 \C •t 

l .. l 1:,,-.- (II> •A._..,Clfll 
1.)1,1,(. ltc,..) 

�Aac:2211 .. 

NOlCc;; 

5t<..U' tlnlAll'O .-.C,C[,. .... 
ICX)I( 't.SII, �: :di 

ClllCNU. ltlt>41 t)- \tU 
;1J.\ "ca ocrc •• •• .A,c 

I I t'IJl�PCs- o· u, So< cu.,.,, s: :JY,t,j I,� o, is t:J :,IM,)W AN 
CN.Airv::) \o"::Rs.O\ or TC 3� rocr lillr'()C S"ToP if LA"ID .. 0 :.: 
CCN\'CV-:0 TC l1 C T;OW o· t141,1P::: ... A� SIIOW\ ON A Fl..A.N ::N1"1..w 
r NA. 11',.JN (If" A\ 1.1\'4(.N:;:&.tY.,1 IC EL. N�YIOCC £!;>ITS �BCl\'SCN :-r,i:1 
HWU. l \l'Ah'QO S h\l) l<hl-lt"- 1.111�.ll'S o;A t J f.-'� fl!, lt:7.� I\.N) 
rtt.coooc.:; AT ii. PDIOOSCOl COU"I·• �:ci!.T:'tY c,.. cc:os 11' P..AN flLC 
202J. PAC( 49. 

•.;..w�" Q,i()W,. MH,/►()f,t L,""-tl:tilfh •; 1-f ·.; AN1;,ums � I t:11,tlM ➔l' 
I I lfC,t.f1U (JI I It) N�J"tt I ct( �ut ��J.ilAt. I ilN) �,Ut<\r\ "'t:tr.:t t XL -' 
NO �rr,:� �(:A- WAS -�c�A:::tE.J. 

INSET SKETCH 
FOR 

IIRENT IIARQUl9 
DEER NLJ. UNE 

HA■PUEH. IIAINE 
JUNE9,2023 

Page 6of9 

Clerk
Highlight



APPENDIX 3 - Deed Description - 776.6 Square Foot Parcel 

(3.5' Extended ROW to be Conveyed to the Town of Hampden) 

Deed Description 
for 

Karen & Brent Marquis 
June 9, 2023 

A certain parcel of land, with improvements thereon, situated off the southwesterly side of Deer 
Hill Lane, located in the Town of Hampden, Penobscot County, State of Maine, bounded and described 
as follows, to wit: 

Beginning at a 5/8 inch rebar found with a cap stamped Cahoon PLS #324 marking the 
southerly corner of land conveyed to Phillip Edward Pierce, Jr. as described in book 16317, page 161 
recorded at the Penobscot County Registry of Deeds, and the westerly side line of Deer Hill Lane; 

Thence north 37 degrees 50 minutes 19 seconds west, by and along the southwesterly line of land of 
said Pierce, three and sixty-three hundredths (3.63) feet to a 5/8 inch rebar set with a cap stamped D. 
Ginn PLS #2347 in a boulder; 

Thence southerly, on a curve concave to the east, having a radius of ninety-three and fifty hundredths 
(93.50) feet, an arc length of one hundred twenty-two and eleven hundredths ( I 22. I 1) feet to a 5/8 inch 
rebar set with a cap stamped D. Ginn PLS #2347; 

Thence south 37 degrees 47 minutes 09 seconds east, one hundred five and seven hundredths ( 105.07) 
feet to a 5/8 inch rebar set with a cap stamped D. Ginn PLS #2347 on the westerly line of land 
conveyed to Heidi Sharpe as described in book I 2565, page I 06 recorded at said registry, being lot 8 of 
Ellingwood Heights Subdivision as shown on a plan recorded at said registry in plan file DI 70, page 
93; 

Thence north 03 degrees 08 minutes 56 seconds west, by and along the line of land of said Sharpe, six 
and sixteen hundredths (6.16) feet to a 5/8 inch rebar set with a cap stamped D. Ginn PLS #2347 on the 
southwesterly side line of Deer Hill Lane; 

Thence north 37 degrees 47 minutes 09 seconds west, by and along the southwesterly side line of Deer 
Hill Lane, one hundred and zero hundredths ( 100.00) feet to a point; 

Thence northerly, on a curve concave to the east, having a radius of ninety and zero hundredths (90.00) 
feet, an arc length of one hundred sixteen and fi fly-nine hundredths ( 116.59) feet to the point of 
beginning and encompassing 777 +/- square feet. 

The above-described parcel of land is a portion of land conveyed to Brent T. Marquis and 
Karen J. Marquis by Edward D. Enright in a deed dated April 2, 2012 and recorded at the Penobscot 
County Registry of Deeds in book 12778, page 200. 

Page 7 of9 



APPENDIX 4 - Quit Claim Deed - 776.6 Square Foot Parcel 

(3.5' Extended ROW to be Conveyed to the Town of Hampden) 

QUITCLAIM DEED 
DLN# 

---------

KAREN J. MARQUIS AND BRENT T. MARQUIS, of Hampden, County of 
Penobscot, and State of Maine, for consideration paid, GRANT to THE 
INHABIT ANTS OF THE TOWN OF HAMPDEN, a Maine Municipal with a place of 
business in Hampden, County of Penobscot, and State of Maine, a certain lot or parcel of 
land, with any buildings or improvements thereon, situated in Hampden, County of 
Penobscot, and State of Maine, bounded and described as follows, to wit: 

A certain parcel ofland, with improvements thereon, situated off the southwesterly side 
of Deer Hill Lane, located in the Town of Hampden, Penobscot County, State of Maine, 
bounded and described as follows, to wit: 

Beginning at a 5/8 inch rebar found with a cap stamped Cahoon PLS #324 marking the 
southerly comer of land conveyed to Phillip Edward Pierce, Jr. as described in book 
16317, page 161 recorded at the Penobscot County Registry of Deeds, and the westerly 
side line of Deer Hill Lane; 

Thence north 37 degrees 50 minutes 19 seconds west, by and along the southwesterly line 
ofland of said Pierce, three and sixty-three hundredths (3.63) feet to a 5/8 inch rebar set 
with a cap stamped D. Ginn PLS #2347 in a boulder; 

Thence southerly, on a curve concave to the east, having a radius of ninety-three and fifty 
hundredths (93.50) feet, an arc length of one hundred twenty-two and eleven hundredths 
(122.11) feet to a 5/8 inch rebar set with a cap stamped D. Ginn PLS #2347; 

Thence south 37 degrees 47 minutes 09 seconds east, one hundred five and seven 
hundredths (105.07) feet to a 5/8 inch rebar set with a cap stamped D. Ginn PLS #2347 
on the westerly line of land conveyed to Heidi Sharpe as described in book 12565, page 
1 06 recorded at said registry, being lot 8 of Ellingwood Heights Subdivision as shown on 
a plan recorded at said registry in plan file DI 70 , page 93; 

Thence north 03 degrees 08 minutes 56 seconds west, by and along the line of land of 
said Sharpe, six and sixteen hundredths (6.16) feet to a 5/8 inch rebar set with a cap 
stamped D. Ginn PLS #2347 on the southwesterly side line of Deer Hill Lane; 

Thence north 37 degrees 47 minutes 09 seconds west, by and along the southwesterly 
side line of Deer Hill Lane, one hundred and zero hundredths (100.00) feet to a point; 

Page 8 of9 



Thence northerly, on a curve concave to the east, having a radius of ninety and zero 
hundredths (90.00) feet, an arc length of one hundred sixteen and fifty-nine hundredths 
(116.59) feet to the point of beginning and encompassing 777 +/- square feet. 

The above-described parcel of land is a portion of land conveyed to Brent T. Marquis and 
Karen J. Marquis by Edward D. Enright in a deed dated April 2, 2012 and recorded at the 
Penobscot County Registry of Deeds in book 12778, page 200. 

WITNESS our hands and seals this_ day of June, 2023. 

Witness 

Witness 

STATE OF MAINE 
COUNTY OF , ss 

------

BRENT T. MARQUIS 

KAREN J. MARQUIS 

June _, 2023. 

Personally appeared the above named Brent T. Marquis and Karen J. Marquis and 
acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be their free act and deed. 

Before me, 

Notary Public 

(Print Name and Affix Seal) 

Page 9of9 



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

Memorandum 

Town Council 
Paula Scott, Town Manager 
June 13, 2023 

f/-k 

Municipal building reserve request 

In an effort to try to maximize space in public safety, we have been rearranging 
spaces over the past few months. We have also done some minor renovations, 
created an office in the lobby for the Code admin, painted some walls which were 
in need of a spruce up, and built a new working counter in the glass enclosure 
that the officers use. We also have just enough carpet squares that were left over 
from the front office job to carpet this space. This reserve request is an amount 
not to exceed $516.60 from municipal building reserve# 3-702-00 to pay for the 
installation of the carpet. 



------------:-:-./i1 - I 
__ r;--, 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 
RE: 

Memorandum 

Town Council 
Paula Scott, Town Manager 
June 13, 2023 
Award of Summer Street Stormwater 
project 

Following this memo, you will see Victor's recommendation to accept Whitmore 
Contracting's bid for the Summer St. stormwater project. This project has been a 
topic of discussion since 2017. In 2018 and again last year, we set aside $29,900 
and $50,000 in the Stormwater reserve to go toward this project. Council 
previously authorized the engineering for the project in the amount of $10,500 to 
come from reserve funds. We knew that we had a serious shortfall in funds for 
construction but since this project has been on the radar for so many years, put 
the construction out to bid, and placed a fund balance transfer request for 
$175,000 to cover the shortfall that we anticipated. If the budget does not pass, 
you can still vote to accept the low bid, and we would recommend that you do, 
but we will not be able to actually award the bid. 



TEL 862-3337 

June 15, 2023 

To: Paula Scott 

TOWN OF HAMPDEN 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

106 WFSfERN A VE. 

HAMPDEN, ME 04444 

From: Victor J. Smith, P.E. 

FAX 862-5067 

Subject: Summer Street Stormwater Project Construction- Bid Acceptance 

On June 8, 2023, we opened the bids for the construction of the Summer Street stormwater 
project. This project will reconstruct a failing stormwater oonveyance system which will all 
but eliminate the maintenance required to keep the system operating correctly and will 
protect homeowners' properties from flooding. There were two bidders for the project and 
two very similar bids. The bid tab is attached. 

The lowest bidder was Whitmore Contracting, Inc. with a bid for this project of $263,930. 
After reviewing the two bids, I recommend that we accept the Whitmore Contracting, Inc. bid 
for the oonstruction of this project. 



Summer St Stormwater Project 

BID TAB Date: June8,2023 

Contractor Bid Price 

Whitmore Contracting, Inc. $263,930.00 

Lou Silver, Inc. $276,520.00 



EXHIBIT A 
FORM OF CERTIFICATE OF TOWN 

First National Bank (Institutional Trustee) 
ATTN: First National Wealth Management - Lorraine Ouellette 
194 Beechland Road 
Ellsworth, ME 04605 

- -
1 

- J�•A•._., 

Re: Demand for Funds Pursuant to Trust Indenture Dated as of October 1, 1991, between Town 
of Hampden, as Grantor and First National Bank, as Institutional Trustee (the "Trust 
Indenture") 

Gentlepersons: 

This certificate is provided to you pursuant to the above-referenced Trust Indenture. 
Capitalized terms used herein without definition shall have the meaning set forth in the Trust 
Indenture. 

The undersigned does hereby certify: 

1. That they are the Individual Trustees of the Trust.

2. The Individual Trustees have approved the use of property held in the Fund for purposes
set forth in the Trust Indenture, in the amount set forth below.

3. You are hereby directed to pay from the Environmental Trust Income to the Town of
Hampden the sum of$28,684.11.

INDIVIDU 

CERTIFICATE OF TOWN CLERK 

The undersigned DOES HEREBY CERTIFY: 

I. That she is the duly appointed and incumbent Clerk of the Town of Hampden, Maine.

2. That the foregoing certificate of the Individual Trustees was duly approved by a
majority of the members of the Town Council of the Town of Hampden on

-------

, 2023. 

Gayle Decker 
Clerk, Town of Hampden 

cc: Town of Hampden 




